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Sharon Mulhern

From: Sharon Mulhern
Sent: 12 February 2026 13:49
To: @nilga.org'; 'office@nilga.org'
Cc: Denise Dickson
Subject: Council Nominations for NILGA Planning Learning and Engagement
Attachments: Letter to Planning Chairs re Planning Learning and Engagement 140126.docx

Good afternoon Alison. 
 
Further to your email, below, requesting nominations to participate in NILGA’s Planning Learning and 
Engagement Programme,  
I wish to advise that CC&G nominations for the Programme are as follows: 
 
Alderman Aaron Callan; and 
Councillor Kathleen McGurk. 
 
Kind regards. 
 
Sharon  
 
Sharon Mulhern  
Principal Planning Officer 
Development Plan/Protected Trees/Conservation Areas 
Tel: 028 7034 7244 
  

     
  
 
 
 

From: Alison Allen < @nilga.org>  
Sent: 14 January 2026 17:07 
To:  
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Subject: NILGA Letter to Chairs of Planning Committee 140126 
 
Dear Planning Committee Chair 
 
Please find attached letter from the NILGA OƯice Bearers for consideration at your next Planning 
Committee meeting. 
 
I would be grateful for responses no later than 28 February 2026 and as always, please do not 
hesitate to contact me if you wish to discuss. 
 
Many Thanks 
 
Alison 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Causeway Coast and Glens Borough Council processes personal information in compliance with the 
Data Protection Act 2018. To learn more, you can review our privacy notice at 
http://www.causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk/footer-information/privacy-statement. If you have 
received this email in error, please contact the sender and securely delete. You must not copy, share 
or take any further action with the information contained therein without approval. Any opinions 
expressed are those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Causeway Coast and 
Glens Borough Council. Please consider the environment before printing.  


